
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  
Roseburg, OR 97470 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 
April 13, 2022 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
Item Page No. 

1 

2-13

14

15

16

17

18-23

Agenda – April 9, 2022 Board Meeting 

Minutes – March 9, 2022 Board Meeting 

Resolution 22-01

General Mangers Report 

New Developments 

Staff Reports – March, 2022 

Jacobs Operations Report – March, 

2022 Financial Reports  

• Cash Disbursement Recap

• Accounts Payable Detail

24 

25-31



Roseburg Urban Sanitary 

Authority 

1297 N.E. Grandview Drive 

Roseburg, OR 97470 

April 13th, 2022 

RUSA Board Room 

4:00 p.m. 

The April 13th, Board meeting will be held in person and broadcast by Zoom® Meeting. 

The link to the meeting will be posted on Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority’s website, rusa-

or.org 

AGENDA 

REGULAR MONTHLY BOARD MEETING 

Board of Directors 
John Dunn, Chair Rob Lieberman, Vice Chair 

David Campos Jerry Griese 
Kelsey Wood 

1. Call to Order – John Dunn, Board Chair

2. Roll Call

3. Audience Participation – In-Person / via Zoom

4. Consider Minutes

a. March 9, 2022

5. Resolution 22-01

a. A Resolution Adopting a Budget Policy to establish a methodology for a “Reserved for Future

Expenditure” line item 

6. General Managers’ Report

a. Hooker Road Rehabilitation Project

b. New Chemical feed building - Sodium Bisulfite System Relocation

c. Storm drain isolation project WWTP

d. Chadwich Street Sewer Rehabilitation

e. 2022-23 Jacobs contract for plant operation

7. New Developments

8. Staff Report

9. Jacobs Plant Operations Report

10. Accounts Payable

11. Other Business

AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT NOTICE 
Please contact the Authority’s Finance Department, 1297 NE Grandview Dr., Roseburg, OR 97470 or by  

Phone 541-672-1551 at least 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time if you need an accommodation. 1



Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 N.E. Grandview Drive  
Roseburg, OR 97470 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 

Board Chair, John Dunn, called the regular monthly Board Meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. on March 9, 
2022. The Board Meeting was held in-person and remotely broadcast by Zoom® Meeting.  

ROLL CALL 

Directors 

Present: Board Chair John Dunn, Kelsey Wood, Rob Lieberman, David Campos and 
Jerry Griese   

Absent: 

Others present: General Manager Jim Baird, Finance Director Christine Morris, Office Assistant 
Harmony Williams, Collections Superintendent Steve Lusch, Engineering Tech III 
Ryon Kershner and Jacobs Project Manager Jade Mecham.  

Consideration of the February 9, 2022, Regular Monthly Board Meeting Minutes. 

David Campos moved to approve the minutes for February 9, 2022 Roseburg Urban Sanitary 
Authority Regular Monthly Board Meeting. 
Rob Lieberman seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 

General Managers Report 

Hooker Road Rehabilitation Project 
The contractor is working on lining services. The Contractor requested an extension of the contract 
period due to numerous days lost due to a subcontractor’s employees on medical leave due to 
COVID-19 cases. We granted the request, and the new scheduled completion date is March 18th.  

Cradar has summitted pay request #7 in the total amount of $225,784.70 with $11,289.24 withheld 
in retainage for a payment #7 in the amount of $214,495.46. 

Rob Lee, the Engineer of Record, has reviewed the data comprising the Application for Payment 
and recommends paying Pay Estimate #7 as submitted. 

Staff reviewed Pay Estimate #7 and concurred with the Engineer and recommended that the Board 
approve payment of Pay Estimate #7 in the amount of $214,495.46. 

2



Rob Lieberman moved to approve Pay Estimate #7 in the amount of $214,495.46. 
David Campos seconded the motion. 
 
Vote By Roll Call 

 
Chairman Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the motion to approve Pay Estimate #7: 
 

  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese  No 
  Kelsey Wood  Yes 
   David Campos Yes 

  The motion was passed with a 4/1 vote. 
 
New Chemical Feed Building 
Rogers Engineering is completing the design and specifications. We will advertise the project for a 
May start date when the plans and specifications are complete. 
 
General Fund Balance Policy 
Staff is drafting the 2022-23 proposed budget and the topic of a minimum reserve balance for the 
General Fund moving forward was brought up. Staff asked if one or two Board members would like 
to meet to discuss what would be an adequate reserve to target for in upcoming budgets. Rob 
Lieberman and David Campos offered to meet for reserve target discussions. 
 
Interest Rate for System Development Charge Installment Payment Plan 
We received a request to pay the System Development Charge over time. ORS 223.208 states that 
a property owner may apply for installment payments for the System Development Charge imposed 
by a local government. The payment period may be over a period of ten (10) years or less if so, 
elected by the property owner. RUSA would place the unpaid balance on the “Lien Docket” and 
establish a lien on the property that is second only to the mortgage.  
The Board needs to determine an appropriate interest rate for property owners that elect to pay the 
SDC over time. The current interest rate that we have placed on SDC’s paid over time by the City’s 
Urban Renewal Agency is 4.44% for a period of ten (10) years. 
Staff would recommend that RUSA impose a rate of 4.44% interest on applications to pay the SDC’s 
over time. 
 
Rob Lieberman moved to approve the interest rate of 4.44% on SDC’s paid over time. 
Kelsey Wood seconded the motion. 

 
Vote By Roll Call 

 
Chairman Dunn requested “Roll Call” for the motion to approve a interest rate of 4.44% on SDC’s 
paid over time. 
 

  John Dunn  Yes 
  Rob Lieberman Yes 

Jerry Griese  Yes 
  Kelsey Wood  Yes 

3



   David Campos Yes 
  The motion was passed with a 5/0 vote. 

 
Jacobs Plant Operations Report 

 

Jade Mecham reported the treatment facility averaged 96% BOD removal and 96% Total 
Suspended Solids removal during January. The total Effluent flow was 85.20 million gallons. 
 

Accounts Payable 
 

The Board reviewed the Accounts Payable Report and Addendum for the March 2022 Accounts 
Payable. 
 
David Campos moved to approve the Accounts Payable Report and Addendum as presented. 
Rob Lieberman seconded the motion. 
The motion passed unanimously. 
 

Other Business 

None. 
 

Attached Additional Items Presented 

Accounts Payable Addendum 

Cradar Enterprises, Inc. Invoice 

Leeway Engineering Solutions Correspondence 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
Harmony Williams 
Office Assistant 

4



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

3/9/2022  2:27 PM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

Chytka Chytka Pest Control LLC 03/09/202250765
144291 Pest Control-March  40.00

 40.00Total for Check Number 50765:

WATER City of Roseburg 03/09/202250766
INV15133 Bulk water usage-February  128.05

Keady Feb Base water/storm Keady lift station  50.00

 178.05Total for Check Number 50766:

CRADAR Cradar Enterprises, Inc 03/09/202250767
003201 Hooker Road Sewer Project  225,784.70

003201 ret Hooker Road Sewer Project-Retainage -11,289.24

 214,495.46Total for Check Number 50767:

Jacobs Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 03/09/202250768
351289-053 Per service Agreement-March  129,684.00

 129,684.00Total for Check Number 50768:

MAR-JENN Mar-Jenn Corporation 03/09/202250769
64373 Raise up reel on Camel  1,632.11

 1,632.11Total for Check Number 50769:

MSTRCR MasterCare Cleaning Co Inc 03/09/202250770
13853-C Janitorial service-February  390.00

 390.00Total for Check Number 50770:

NEXNET Nexcom, LLC 03/09/202250771
16205 Digital phone service for Admin-March  332.80

 332.80Total for Check Number 50771:

PNWF CO Pacific Northwest Fence Co 03/09/202250772
7308 Chain link Fence at WWTP  26,740.00

 26,740.00Total for Check Number 50772:

RSBG-DIS Roseburg Disposal Company 03/09/202250773
1231267 Garbage Disposal-February  61.00

 61.00Total for Check Number 50773:

SIERRASP Sierra Springs 03/09/202250774
21794341 030522 Bottled Water  83.20

 83.20Total for Check Number 50774:

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (3/9/2022  2:27 PM)

* Replacing ck#50743 which has been voided 

ADDENDUM TO MARCH 9, 2022 BOARD PACKET

5

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Chytka
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WATER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CRADAR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Jacobs
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MAR-JENN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MSTRCR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=NEXNET
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PNWF CO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=RSBG-DIS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SIERRASP


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

UBWA Umpqua Basin Water Association 03/09/202250775
FEB 2022 310B Water - 310 Bourbon St  22.00

FEB 2022 411LM Water - 411 Long Meadows Ln  22.10

FEB 2022 606LM Water - 606 Long Meadows Ln  22.00

 66.10Total for Check Number 50775:

 373,702.72Total for 3/9/2022:

Report Total (11 checks):  373,702.72

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (3/9/2022  2:27 PM)

6

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UBWA


7



8



9



10



11



  

Leeway Engineering Solutions, LCC 
Portland, Oregon | (503) 828-7542 
 

 
March 9, 2022 
 
Mr. Ryon Kershner 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
1297 NE Grandview Drive 
Roseburg, Oregon 97470 
 
Re:  Hooker Road Sewer Project 

Application for Payment, Pay Estimate #7 (November 2021) 
 
Dear Mr. Kershner, 

Leeway Engineering (Leeway) has received and reviewed Pay Estimate #7 for Work performed 
through February 2022 on the above referenced construction project. As Engineer of Record for 
the above reference project, and relying on data provided by the inspection conducted by 
Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority inspectors, Leeway has reviewed the data comprising this 
Application for Payment from Cradar Enterprises, Inc. and attests that to the best of our 
knowledge, information, and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated, and the quality of the 
Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor is entitled to the payment 
Amount requested. 

Release of retainage is contingent on the successful passing of all tests as required per the Contract 
Documents, including but not limited to, manhole vacuum tests, new sewer air and mandrel tests, 
and post-installation closed-circuit television inspection. 

Sincerely,  

 

Leeway Engineering Solutions, LLC 
Robert Lee, PE, PMP 
Principal Engineer / Owner 
 
Attachments: Pay Application #7 (March 3, 2022) 
   
cc: Jim Baird, Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 

12



13



RESOLUTION 22-01 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A BUDGET POLICY TO ESTABLISH A 
METHODOLOGY FOR A “RESERVED FOR FUTURE EXPENDITURE”  

LINE ITEM IN THE GENERAL FUND 
RECITAL: 

Oregon Revised Statues (ORS) 294.305 to 294.565 define Oregon Local Budget 
Law. Oregon Local Budget Law allows for an amount identified as, “reserved for future 
expenditure” to be included in a fund. A reserved for future expenditure is a line item 
requirement which identifies funds to be “saved” for use in future fiscal years or in the 
declaration of an emergency situation. Oregon Revised Statues (ORS) 294.481 provides 
the meaning of an “emergency situation”. 

Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority proposes to establish a budget policy to 
include a line item “reserved for future expenditures” in the General Fund Budget. The 
target amount of this line item will be 50% of the budgeted General Fund Expenditures 
less Capital Outlay plus Contingency. The primary reason for establishing this policy is to 
provide a source of funding for the Authority’s operations in the event of an emergency 
situation in the future. 

The Authority will endeavor to support the ongoing operations with ongoing 
revenues but may use the reserves should the existing expenditures not meet the 
necessary expenditures in the case of an emergency. Transfers from the “reserved for 
future expenditures” line item will require Board action by way of a supplemental budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ROSEBURG URBAN 
SANITARY AUTHORITY BOARD, that there be a Budget Policy to establish a 
methodology and maintain a line item in the budget for the General Fund “Reserved for 
Future Expenditure” and that the target budgeted amount for that line item be 50% of the 
Budgeted General Fund Expenditures less Capital Outlay plus Contingency. 

THIS RESOLUTION IS ADOPTED BY THE ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY 
AUTHORITY’S BOARD OF DIRECTORS THIS 13TH DAY OF APRIL, 2022. 

 

ATTESTED: Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 

________ ________ 
James V. Baird, General Manger John Dunn, Board Chair 

 

14



GENERAL MANAGERS REPORT 
 

Date:  4/07/22 

To:  Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority, Board of Directors 

From:  James V. Baird, General Manager 

Re:  General Managers Informational Report to the Board 

Hooker Road Rehabilitation Project 
The Contractor has completed all the work included in the contract. Staff has compiled a punch list of 
corrections that need to be completed. The contractor is working on the punch list items. 

The contractor did not submit a pay estimate before the cutoff date. 

New Chemical Feed Building 
Rogers Engineering is completing the design and specifications. We will advertise the project for a 
May/June start date when the plans and specifications are complete. 

Storm Drain Isolation Project WWTP 
We have entered into an agreement with i.e. Engineering to provide plans and specification to reroute 
all of the storm drain lines to the main influent sewer main. We feel that this is the best way to provide 
site control in the event of an emergency that overflows the treatment equipment within the plant. This 
will eliminate the chance of an overflow leaving the treatment plant site and flowing into the South 
Umpqua River. 

Chadwick Street Sewer Rehabilitation 
We have entered into an agreement with i.e. Engineering to provide contract document to install a short 
one block sewer main. There are four homes that are connected to a nonconforming community sewer 
system that was approved when that area was in the City’s sanitary sewer system. The sewer line has 
been problematic over time. The installation of a sewer main on Chadwick Street and connecting the 
existing homes will correct this problem. 

2022-23 Jacobs Contract for Plant Operation 
In Amendment No. 13 to the Agreement for Wastewater Facilities Operations, Maintenance and 
Management Services signed on March 14th, 2018, Article 4.6 states “The Base Fee for the last year 
of this five-year period beginning in 2022 will be the same as the previous year with exception of 
changes to the scope of work.” 

Jacobs has requested some relief from this obligation due to the unprecedented increase in chemical 
costs that where not anticipated in 2018. Jacobs is proposing a total cost of $1,601,227 which 
represents a cost increase of 2.9%. Jacobs has held to the 2023 estimated costs for all items except 
for chemicals.  

Low-Income Housing Water Assistance Program 
United Community Action Network has request RUSA to participate in the Low-Income Housing Water 
Assistance Program. This program will offer eligible households to apply for assistance to pay 
delinquent utility bills. This program was funded as part of the 2021 Consolidated Appropriations Act 
and the 2021 American Rescue Plan. To participate in this program RUSA would need to agree to refer 
customers to UCAN and release customer billing information for those customers that wish to 
participate in the program. 

15



 
ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 
NEW DEVELOPMENTS AND PROJECTS 

 
DEVELOPMENTS: 
 

• Thyme Subdivision and sewer main extension– Sewer Mainline complete waiting on easements.  
• Kenwood Tabor PUD- Construction has resumed, Sewer Main and Manhole Testing now 

complete.  
• Sunshine Road Apartments and sewer main extension – work has been completed waiting on 

easements and testing. 
• Ash Spring Apartments and sewer main extension – Sewer Work completed waiting on testing 

on easements. 
• Back Nine Extension - Pipe and manholes installed.  Waiting on Easements and TV inspection 
• Hanna Heritage Plaza sewer main extension (Elmer’s remodel and drive through coffee shop) 
• Rosemary Subdivision and main extension (on hold) 

 
 
 PRELIMINARY DESIGN: 
 

• Tabor – Military Avenue partition 
• Library Siphon 
• I&I Reduction Project – Manhole Rehabilitation, Winchester Basin 
• Deer Creek sewer trunk line rehabilitation project – Phase I 
• Replacement an Upgrade of pumps at Highland Pump Station 
• Atlanta Street Main Extension 
• Chadwick Mainline Extension  

 
PROJECTS: 
 

• Hooker Road Project – Project completion date February 20th, 2022. 
• Chadwick sewer main extension. 
• New Chemical Feed Building – WWTP 
• New security fence – WWTP 
• New security cameras – Administrative Office 

 
 
 

16



ROSEBURG URBAN SANITARY AUTHORITY 
MARCH 2022 STAFF REPORTS 

 
COLLECTION DEPARTMENT:  
• Completed 55 work orders. 
• Completed CCTV and cleaning of 14,884 feet or 2.82 miles of mainline. 
• Completed cleaning of 55,038 feet or 10.4 miles of mainline. 
• Completed 84 manhole inspections. 
• Completed 2 mainline service taps. 
• Cleaned WWTF storm system. 
• Completed rehabilitation of the Umpqua Dairy Manhole. 
• Completed monthly trouble spot inspections. 
• Completed annual maintenance on small engines and equipment. 
• Completed 210 underground utility locate requests. 
•  

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT: 
• Issued 20 permits and 6 completed inspections. 
• Hooker Road project has reached significant completion as of 4/5/2022. 
• FOG Report: 

1. Dairy Queen needs pumped, management has scheduled pumping. 
2. Del Taco’s new manager received training, they have been pumped. 
3. Sunset Tavern, good condition 
4. Log Cabin, good condition 
5. Sizzler, good condition 
6. Both KFC location were in good shape 

 
 
FINANCE DEPARTMENT: 
• Vacancy Credits:  9 were processed for a total of $700.00 in March.   
• Credit cards/eChecks: 1274 payments totaling $74,211.95 or approximately 13.1% of monthly billing 

was collected in March.  111 payments were received by voice response system, 14 payments 
received at the counter and 1149 on-line.   

• Automatic Payments:  2,119 customer accounts are signed up.  Received $94,433.26 or 
approximately 16.7% of monthly billing. 
 

17



18



19



20



21



22



23



CASH DISBURSEMENT RECAP
BOARD MEETING APRIL 13, 2022

Cash Disbursements Since the Last Board Meeting

All Funds:
Total of Prepaid Checks & ACH Transactions 119,625.35
Total of Regular Checks & ACH Transactions 258,148.46

Total Expenditures (not including Payroll) 377,773.81

Payroll:
Net Payroll - March 31, 2022 71,258.29

All Checks & ACH Transactions since the Board Meeting of March 9, 2022 449,032.10

24



Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

4/8/2022  3:00 PM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

ASIFLEX ASIFlex 03/10/2022ACH
A000325822028sF FSA Fees-February  41.25

 41.25Total for this ACH Check for Vendor ASIFLEX:

 41.25Total for 3/10/2022:

02669 PERS Deposit 03/11/2022ACH
FEB 22 PR PR Batch 00001.02.2022 PERS - Not W/Held PR Batch 00001.02.2022 PERS - Not W/Held  9,369.79

FEB 22 PR PR Batch 00001.02.2022 PERS Pick-Up PR Batch 00001.02.2022 PERS Pick-Up  906.24

FEB 22 PR PR Batch 00001.02.2022 PERS W/Held PR Batch 00001.02.2022 PERS W/Held  4,516.12

FEB 22 PR PR Batch 00001.02.2022 OPSRP-Not W/Held PR Batch 00001.02.2022 OPSRP-Not W/Held  8,278.08

 23,070.23Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 02669:

 23,070.23Total for 3/11/2022:

ASIFLEX ASIFlex 03/31/2022ACH
March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Flexible Spending AccountPR Batch 00001.03.2022 Flexible Spending Account  1,111.51

 1,111.51Total for this ACH Check for Vendor ASIFLEX:

DNB Internal Revenue Service 03/31/2022ACH
March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Federal Income Tax PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Federal Income Tax  8,147.63

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Medicare - Employer PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Medicare - Employer  1,518.05

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Medicare - Employee PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Medicare - Employee  1,518.05

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 FICA - Employer PR Batch 00001.03.2022 FICA - Employer  6,490.85

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 FICA - Employee PR Batch 00001.03.2022 FICA - Employee  6,490.85

 24,165.43Total for this ACH Check for Vendor DNB:

OR-Rev Oregon Dept. of Revenue 03/31/2022ACH
March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Oregon W/Held PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Oregon W/Held  5,871.43

 5,871.43Total for this ACH Check for Vendor OR-Rev:

CENTURY CenturyLink 03/31/2022ACH
March 22 Fx/Alm Analog phone line for fax, alarm  134.47

March 22 NTS Analog phone line for NTS Gate  58.68

 193.15Total for this ACH Check for Vendor CENTURY:

CIS INS CIS Trust 03/31/202250776
March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Trauma PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Trauma  35.00

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Medical Ins w/RX PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Medical Ins w/RX  27,379.85

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 CCIS Insurance Long-Term DisPR Batch 00001.03.2022 CCIS Insurance Long-Term Dis  150.40

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Life Insurance - Spouse PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Life Insurance - Spouse  163.43

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Life Insurance - er PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Life Insurance - er  94.82

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (4/8/2022  3:00 PM)

25

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASIFLEX
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=02669
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASIFLEX
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DNB
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-Rev
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CENTURY
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=CIS INS


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Accident Insurance PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Accident Insurance  134.46

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 CCIS Insurance AD&D PR Batch 00001.03.2022 CCIS Insurance AD&D  16.00

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Critical Illness InsurancePR Batch 00001.03.2022 Critical Illness Insurance  54.00

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Dental & Vision PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Dental & Vision  2,626.57

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Voluntary Dependent LifePR Batch 00001.03.2022 Voluntary Dependent Life  29.26

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Hospital Indemnity PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Hospital Indemnity  96.50

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Identity Protection PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Identity Protection  99.70

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Voluntary Life Insurance - eePR Batch 00001.03.2022 Voluntary Life Insurance - ee  360.21

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Short-Term Disability PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Short-Term Disability  135.17

 31,375.37Total for Check Number 50776:

PEBSCO Nationwide Retirement Solutions 03/31/202250777
March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 Nationwide-Deferred CompPR Batch 00001.03.2022 Nationwide-Deferred Comp  5,075.00

 5,075.00Total for Check Number 50777:

SHRED-IT Stericycle, Inc. 03/31/202250778
8001182546 Shred Services  78.14

 78.14Total for Check Number 50778:

USPS US Postal Service 03/31/202250779
March 2022 Postage to mail April utility bills  2,907.13

 2,907.13Total for Check Number 50779:

VERIZON Verizon Wireless 03/31/202250780
9901832582 Wireless phone services  650.08

 650.08Total for Check Number 50780:

 71,427.24Total for 3/31/2022:

ASIFLEX ASIFlex 04/10/2022ACH
A00032582303BSq FSA Admin Fees-March  41.23

 41.23Total for this ACH Check for Vendor ASIFLEX:

 41.23Total for 4/10/2022:

02669 PERS Deposit 04/12/2022ACH
March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 PERS W/Held PR Batch 00001.03.2022 PERS W/Held  5,009.16

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 PERS - Not W/Held PR Batch 00001.03.2022 PERS - Not W/Held  9,607.55

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 PERS Pick-Up PR Batch 00001.03.2022 PERS Pick-Up  906.24

March 22 PR PR Batch 00001.03.2022 OPSRP-Not W/Held PR Batch 00001.03.2022 OPSRP-Not W/Held  9,522.45

 25,045.40Total for this ACH Check for Vendor 02669:

 25,045.40Total for 4/12/2022:

Report Total (13 checks):  119,625.35

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (4/8/2022  3:00 PM)

26

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PEBSCO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SHRED-IT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=USPS
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=VERIZON
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=ASIFLEX
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=02669


Accounts Payable

User:

Printed: 

christine

4/8/2022  3:18 PM

Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date

Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

STAPLES Staples Credit Plan 04/13/2022ACH
3042120711 Office supplies  45.48

422 Business forms  336.99

 382.47Total for this ACH Check for Vendor STAPLES:

WP Avista Utilities 04/13/202250781
March 2022 Natural gas service  195.81

 195.81Total for Check Number 50781:

BANNERMC BANNER BANK 04/13/202250782
AB 030222 Fred Meyer - Cleaning brush for Winchester air vacs  5.49

AB 030822 DC Co-op - Herbicides  244.98

AB 030922 Garden Valley Fast Break - Propane  28.19

AB 032522a Oregon Tool - Digging bar replacement for B6  49.95

AB 032522b Harbor Freight - Hose end repair kit  1.79

BK 030922 Harbor Freight - Rope  6.49

BK 031522 Kowloons - UBOS lunch - AB, KB, BK, DEV, NS, RC, RK, JB, SL, JJB  130.20

CM 031822 OR Society CPA's - Dues FYE 23  335.00

DF 030122 Amazon - Network patch cords for stock  27.49

DF 030222 Amazon - Replacement surveillance cam for front office  130.99

DF 031622 Zoom - Electronic meeting software  93.99

DF 032922 Amazon - 2 routers for pump stations - Loma Vista, Winchester  234.98

HW 030122 Paypal - Roseburg Chamber Dinner  440.00

HW 030922 Safeway - Board meeting snacks  18.07

HW 032222 Roseburg Chamber - Chamber Dinner Wine  60.00

JB 030422a Fred Meyer - Batteries, terminal cleaning supplies  21.16

JB 030422b Fred Meyer - Batteries  7.99

JB 031822 Henry's Bakery - Staff team building  32.96

JB 032822 ENR - Subscription  108.00

JJB 022722 Gaylord Palms - Lucity Conference Hotel Room Adv Deposit  273.66

JJB 030822 Lowes - Rubber gloves  26.98

JJB 032722 City Cab of Orlando - Taxi to hotel  52.00

JJB 032922 Uber Eats - Delivery tip, food refunded  4.00

JJB 033022 Gaylord Palms - Resort fess/taxes  31.80

KB 031322 Panda Express - Crew lunch - Umpqua Dairy bypass weekend work  30.70

KB 031322 reb Panda Express Rebate -1.23

NS 032822 Lowes - Weed eater wire spool  15.88

RC 032322 Staples - Printer cartridge for crew room printer  89.99

RC 032822 Coastal - Work pants and boots  306.33

RK 031022 Douglas County Clerk - Subscription for deed lookup  360.00

RK 031022 fee Douglas County Clerk Gov Teller credit card fee  8.96

RK 031822 Amazon - Boot insoles  57.92

SL 030122 WEF - Disaster & Emergency planning manual  200.99

SL 031422 Grainger - Pallet racking  2,627.77

SL 031822 Dept of Labor - Hire Vets Award application  90.00

 6,153.47Total for Check Number 50782:

Page 1AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (4/8/2022  3:18 PM)

27

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STAPLES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BANNERMC


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

BHEC Bassett-Hyland Energy Company 04/13/202250783
CL05330 Fuel usage 3/1 - 3/15  1,515.80

CL05695 Fuel usage 3/16 - 3/31  1,497.10

 3,012.90Total for Check Number 50783:

BATT PLU Batteries Plus #208 04/13/202250784
P49722968 Replacement batteries for UPS for backup servier  270.48

 270.48Total for Check Number 50784:

Chytka Chytka Pest Control LLC 04/13/202250785
144832 Pest control-April  40.00

 40.00Total for Check Number 50785:

WATER City of Roseburg 04/13/202250786
INV15292 Bulk water - March  139.79

Mar 2022 Water service - Admin  217.94

 357.73Total for Check Number 50786:

DRAUTO D & R Auto & Truck Supply Corp 04/13/202250787
012627 DEF fluid  74.95

013251 Lube  7.29

013442 Car wash brush handles  20.68

014767 Vehicle touch up paint  11.29

017193 DEF fluid  59.96

 174.17Total for Check Number 50787:

DCCO-OP Douglas County Farmers' Co-op 04/13/202250788
988401 40-Bentonite Holeplug #50 bag-NTS Berms  368.76

 368.76Total for Check Number 50788:

DFN Douglas Fast Net 04/13/202250789
April 2022 Adm Internet Services-Admin Service: 14806  213.49

April 2022 LV Internet Serv & Install-Loma Vista LS Service: 14806  322.72

April 22 Bourb Internet Services-Bourbon St Service:  205697  97.60

April 22 High Internet Services-Highland PS Service: 105797  74.91

April 22 Host Admin Hosting  10.28

April 22 Keady Internet Services-Keady Ct Service: 106289  74.91

April 22 NBank Internet Services-No. Bank PS Service: 105793  71.91

April 22 NTS Internet Services-NTS Service: 145049  71.79

April 22 Phone Phones/Security Cams Service:  141784  98.01

April 22 Wilb1 Internet Services-Wilbur 1 PS Service: 105796  71.91

April 22 Wilb2 Internet Services-Wilbur 2 PS Service: 105794  71.91

April 22 Winch Internet Services-Winchester P Service: 105795  71.91

 1,251.35Total for Check Number 50789:

FASTENAL Fastenal Company 04/13/202250790
ORROS223183a Gloves  209.92

ORROS223183b Locate paint  239.70

 449.62Total for Check Number 50790:

GENEQ General Equipment Company 04/13/202250791
79822 2 - Tiger tails & leader hoses for B6  407.10

Page 2AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (4/8/2022  3:18 PM)

28

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BHEC
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=BATT PLU
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Chytka
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WATER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DRAUTO
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DCCO-OP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=DFN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=FASTENAL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GENEQ


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

 407.10Total for Check Number 50791:

GRAPHDIM Graphic Dimensions, Inc. 04/13/202250792
3755 Cut bills to mailing size  37.40

 37.40Total for Check Number 50792:

HUBER Huber Technology 04/13/202250793
CD10022734 Washer Compactor - Rebuild  11,082.36

 11,082.36Total for Check Number 50793:

isource Industrial Source 04/13/202250794
Power Mig Welder and Spool Gun  5,216.14

 5,216.14Total for Check Number 50794:

Jacobs Jacobs Engineering Group Inc 04/13/202250795
351289-054 Professional Services per agreement  129,684.00

351289-NT12 Out of Scope services/additional services monitoring and reporti  9,705.48

 139,389.48Total for Check Number 50795:

LYOUNG Lauren Young Tire 04/13/202250796
76600128173 Tires 5YD Dump  2,362.96

 2,362.96Total for Check Number 50796:

Lithia Lithia Motors Support Services 04/13/202250797
385933 Diagnostic Test & Oil change-TV van  377.91

386811 Diagnostic Test-TV van  251.00

 628.91Total for Check Number 50797:

LOWES Lowes 04/13/202250798
902019 Cold mix  136.68

902029 Nitrate gloves  23.17

 159.85Total for Check Number 50798:

MSTRCR MasterCare Cleaning Co Inc 04/13/202250799
12930-J Janitorial Services-March  390.00

 390.00Total for Check Number 50799:

MISSCOMM Mission Communications LLC 04/13/202250800
1062905a Lift station monitoring 4/1/22-6/30/22  1,356.00

1062905b Lift station monitoring 7/1/22-3/31/23  4,068.00

 5,424.00Total for Check Number 50800:

Mursmi Murraysmith, Inc. 04/13/202250801
19-2728.00-17 Engineering Services-Hooker Rd  1,477.47

 1,477.47Total for Check Number 50801:

LGL Northwest Local Government Legal Advisors, LLC04/13/202250802
13146 Legal services - March  825.00

 825.00Total for Check Number 50802:

1CALL One Call Concepts, Inc. 04/13/202250803

Page 3AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (4/8/2022  3:18 PM)

29

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=GRAPHDIM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=HUBER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=isource
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Jacobs
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LYOUNG
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Lithia
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LOWES
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MSTRCR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=MISSCOMM
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Mursmi
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=LGL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=1CALL


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

2031086 Locate tickets-March  78.80

 78.80Total for Check Number 50803:

OR-LIN Oregon Linen, Inc. 04/13/202250804
766120 Laundry services  62.25

773537 Laundry services  43.17

779227 Laundry services  62.25

 167.67Total for Check Number 50804:

PPL Pacific Power 04/13/202250805
March22 140G Power Usage-140 LM-NTS Gate  19.52

March22 411LM Usage-411 LM-Storage Bldg  100.85

March22 425LM Power Usage-425 Long Meadow  10.73

March22 Admin Power Usage-Admin Bldg  442.19

March22 BC Contract-310 Bourbon St PS  66.90

March22 BU Power Usage-310 Bourbon St PS  70.41

March22 High Power Usage-Highland PS  1,046.00

March22 Keady Contract Min&Usage-Keady Ct PS  80.06

March22 LV Power Usage-Loma Vista PS  78.17

March22 NBank Power Usage-North Bank PS  110.64

March22 NTS Contract/Power Usage-NTS PS  1,822.29

March22 SBank Power Usage-South Bank PS  1,316.14

March22 Wilb1 Power Usage-Wilbur 1 PS  140.57

March22 Wilb2 Power Usage-Wilbur 2 PS  149.67

March22 WWTP1 Power Usage-WWTP 1  16,260.86

March22 WWTP2 Power Usage-WWTP 2  27.86

 21,742.86Total for Check Number 50805:

PLATT2 Platt Electric Supply 04/13/202250806
2O19039 Patch cord for darktrace  23.32

 23.32Total for Check Number 50806:

Premium Premium Landscape, Inc. 04/13/202250807
24703 Landscaping services - March  180.25

 180.25Total for Check Number 50807:

SAFEDIR Safety Directions, LLC 04/13/202250808
10338 Asbestos Recertification course - Steve Lusch  272.25

 272.25Total for Check Number 50808:

SIERRASP Sierra Springs 04/13/202250809
21794341 040222 Bottle water service  76.45

 76.45Total for Check Number 50809:

STEELOUT The Steel Outlet 04/13/202250810
242202 Steel remnants for Blakely repair  27.00

 27.00Total for Check Number 50810:

Stratton Stratton Brothers, Inc. 04/13/202250811
2022-090 Pave DL Blvd manhole & LV trench  1,532.00

 1,532.00Total for Check Number 50811:

TEKMAN TEKMANAGEMENT, INC. 04/13/202250812

Page 4AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (4/8/2022  3:18 PM)

30

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=OR-LIN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PPL
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=PLATT2
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Premium
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SAFEDIR
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=SIERRASP
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=STEELOUT
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=Stratton
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TEKMAN


Check No Check DateVendor NameVendor No Check Amount

Invoice No ReferenceDescription

78131a Microsoft 365/Visio (3)-7/1/22-2/28/23  1,056.36

78131b Microsoft 365/Visio (3)-3/1/22-6/30/22  528.18

78131c Microsoft 365-9 users-7/1/22-2/28/23  1,215.95

78131d Microsoft 365-9 users-3/1/22-6/30/22  607.97

78131e Microsoft 365-3 users-3/1/22-6/30/22  227.97

78131f Microsoft 365-3 users-7/1/22-2/28/23  456.00

78455 DNS Filter (security)  40.00

78455 Security awareness training  25.65

78455 Encryption of laptops  57.75

78455 Backup & Recovery Services  565.00

78455 Server Maint & monitoring  1,459.75

 6,240.58Total for Check Number 50812:

TRITECH TriTech Software Systems 04/13/202250813
344031a Lucity/Central Square Subscription  3,170.17

344031b Lucity/Central Square Subscription  15,850.90

 19,021.07Total for Check Number 50813:

UBWA Umpqua Basin Water Association 04/13/202250814
March 22 411LM Water - 411 Long Meadows Ln  22.00

March 22 606 LM Water - 606 Long Meadows Ln  22.00

March 22 Bourb Water - 310 Bourbon St  22.00

 66.00Total for Check Number 50814:

UNDER Underground Technologies LLC 04/13/202250815
1167 Manhole Rehab-Umpqua Dairy  23,940.00

 23,940.00Total for Check Number 50815:

WESTERN Western Burner Co. 04/13/202250816
20222636 Burner Box - WWTP Boiler  4,210.00

 4,210.00Total for Check Number 50816:

WILLGRAY Willamette Graystone, LLC 04/13/202250817
24493408 2 EUCO AKKRO 7T 1 Gallon  97.66

24581988 2 EUCO AKKRO 7T 1 Gallon & 6 speedcrete  415.12

 512.78Total for Check Number 50817:

 258,148.46Total for 4/13/2022:

Report Total (38 checks):  258,148.46

Page 5AP Checks by Date - Detail by Check Date (4/8/2022  3:18 PM)

31

http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=TRITECH
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UBWA
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=UNDER
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WESTERN
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=APVendor&id=WILLGRAY



